



អង្គជំនុំជម្រះវិសាមញ្ញក្នុងតុលាការកម្ពុជា

Extraordinary Chambers in the Courts of Cambodia
Chambres Extraordinaires au sein des Tribunaux Cambodgiens

Request for Correction

ឯកសារដើម
ORIGINAL/ORIGINAL
ថ្ងៃ ខែ ឆ្នាំ (Date): 03-Sep-2018, 14:47
CMS/CFO: Sann Rada

Case : 002/19-09-2007-ECCC/TC

To Document No(s):	ERN(s):	Request Date:	Correction Type:
E3/12	00182809-00182814	31/8/2018	<input type="checkbox"/> Change to Original <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Change to Translation <input type="checkbox"/> Reclassification

Reason for changes:
Translation error on page 1.

Details:
Correction made. Please see corrected version with track change.

Filed by: ITU

Signature:

Approved by Greffier (for originals):

Signature:

Approved by ITU (for translations):

Signature:

00182809

30-3-76

Decision of the Central Committee
Regarding a Number of Matters

សេចក្តីសម្រេចរបស់គណៈកម្មាធិការ
អំពីបញ្ហាមួយចំនួន

1. The power to decide on smashing inside and outside the ranks

Deleted: right
Formatted: Underline

Objective សំណូមពរ:

- 1. Establish a framework to carry out our absolute revolution.
- 2. To strengthen our socialist democracy.

Deleted: That there is
Deleted: in
Deleted: implementation of our

All this to strengthen our state authority.

- If in the base framework, to be decided by the Zone Standing Committee.
- Surrounding the Centre Office, to be decided by the Central Office Committee.
- In independent Sectors, the decision shall be taken by the Standing Committee.
- For the Centre Military, the decision shall be taken by the Staff.

Deleted: e
Deleted: to
Deleted: decided
Deleted: T
Deleted: e
Deleted: to
Deleted: decided
Deleted: General

2. A Regime of Weekly Reporting to 870

Objective: to follow-up on plans closely and resolve problems in a timely manner in the goal of three tons per hectare.

3. The selection of model districts that produce three tons per hectare

To that they may be presented the "Great Leap" Flag

- Models in three tons per hectare
- Models in political, ideological, and organizational stances

Politics: Models in socialist revolutionary stances, in the stance of independence and mastery.

Ideology: Models in the stance of collectivity: Collectivity in their own district framework - collectivity with the other units throughout the country.